

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 1st ~~Revised~~ Sheet No. R-63.02

~~Canceling~~ P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~Original Sheet No. R-63.02~~

Deleted: Original

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Underline

KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company
KANSAS CITY, MO 64106

For Territory Served as L&P and MPS

RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRIC

10.03 ~~Income-Eligible~~ Weatherization

Deleted: Low-

Deleted:

- A. PURPOSE: This voluntary Program is intended to assist residential Customers in reducing their energy usage by weatherizing the homes of qualified Customers. This Program is offered in accordance with Section 393.1075, RSMo. Supp. 2009 (the Missouri Energy Efficiency Investment Act).
- B. AVAILABILITY: This Program is available to any Customer currently receiving service under any generally available residential rate schedule for a minimum of one year prior to completion of an application for weatherization assistance and who also meets the additional Customer eligibility requirements defined in the agreement between the Company and the Social Service Agency. Customer participation is limited to fund availability and the Company reserves the right to modify or terminate this Program at any time, subject to Commission approval.

Unless otherwise provided for in the tariff sheets governing a particular program, customers may participate in multiple programs, but may receive only one incentive per measure.

Pursuant to Section 393.1075 (14) RSMo, any customer who has received a state tax credit under Section 135.350 through 135.362, RSMo, or under Sections 253.545 through 253.561, RSMo, shall not be eligible for participation in this program due to the monetary incentives offered to the customer. As provided for in the Commission's rules, customer shall attest to non-receipt of any such tax credit during the application process and acknowledge that the penalty for a customer who provides false documentation is a class A misdemeanor.

- C. PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION: The Program will be administrated by Missouri-based Social Service Agencies that are directly involved in qualifying and assisting Customers under this Program.
- D. PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION COSTS: Program funds cannot be used for administrative costs except those incurred by the Social Service Agency that is directly related to qualifying and assisting Customers under this Program. The amount of reimbursable administrative costs per Program year shall not exceed 13% of the total Program funds that are utilized by the Social Service Agency within a Program year, as defined in the agreement between the Company and the Social Service Agency.
- E. PROGRAM GRANTS: The total amount of grants offered to a qualifying Customer will be defined in the agreement between the Company and the Social Service Agency using established criteria for ~~Income-Eligible~~ Weatherization. The average expenditure per Customer in each program year shall not exceed the Adjusted Average Expenditure Limit for weatherization determined by the U.S. Department of Energy that is applicable for the month that the weatherization is completed.

Deleted: Low-

Issued: November 26, 2013 Effective: December 26, 2013

Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Deleted:

Deleted: Senior Director

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 1st Revised Sheet No. R-63.03
 Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Original Sheet No. R-63.03

KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company
 KANSAS CITY, MO 64106

For Territory Served as L&P and MP

RULES AND REGULATIONS
 ELECTRIC

Income-Eligible Weatherization (continued)

F. CUSTOMER ELIGIBILITY: The Social Service Agency will determine an applicant's eligibility for Income-Eligible Weatherization using the following criteria: The Customer's household earnings meet the low income guidelines for weatherization specified by the Department of Energy (DOE) for the number of persons in the residence, the residence must have energy consumption greater than 3,000 kWh per year, the Customer has received electric service from the Company for a minimum of one year prior to completion of an application, and other eligibility requirements defined in the agreement between the Company and the Social Service Agency.

G. PROGRAM PERIOD:

This energy efficiency program shall be effective through December 31, 2015. If the program is terminated prior to the end of the program plan under this provision, only incentives for qualifying measures that have been installed or approved for installation prior to the program termination will be provided to the customer.

H. FUNDING ALLOCATIONS:

Funding allocations for program year 2014 are outlined below. Annually, the Company will consult with the Demand-Side Management Advisory Group regarding allocation and distribution of the income-eligible weatherization funds.

AGENCY	FUNDING
United Services	\$193,507.00
Community Services, Inc.	\$23,605.00
Green Hills Community Action	\$17,850.00
Missouri Valley Community Action - GMO	\$60,406.00
Community Action Partnership of Greater St. Joseph	\$56,299.00
West Central Missouri Community Action	\$71,657.00
2014 TOTAL	\$423,324.00

Issued: November 26, 2013
 Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Effective: December 26, 2013

Deleted:

Deleted: _

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.75"

Deleted: ____ . Original

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Underline

Deleted: Low-

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: Low-

Deleted: for three years from the effective date of the tariff

Deleted: If the program has not begun implementation at the effective date, the program will end three years from the effective date of the tariff sheet.

Deleted: three-year

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10.5 pt

Formatted: Centered

Deleted: ¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

Deleted:

Deleted: Senior Director